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Thank you for your email dated 25 January 2018 in which you requested information from UK Anti-Doping
(‘UKAD’) under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (‘the Act’). UKAD has considered your request for
information and, where applicable, provides a response below:

1. Does your organisation have a Facebook Page(s)? If yes, what is/are the url(s) and when were they set
up?

Response: yes. The url is “www.facebook.com/pg/UKAntiDoping” and it was set up in 2005.

2. Does your organisation advertise or spend any money on Facebook? If yes, please can you outline
what expenditure has occurred and break down expenditure per calendar year (January to December)
since 20047

Response: no.

3. Does your organisation have a Twitter Account? If yes, what is/are the url(s) and when were they set
up?

Response: yes. The URL is “www.twitter.com/ukantidoping” and it was set up in 2009.

4. Does your organisation advertise or spend any money on Twitter? If yes, please can you outline what
expenditure has occurred and break down expenditure per calendar year (January to December) since
20067

Response: no.

5. Does your organisation use Google G-Suite services (Google services) or does your organisation rely
on google for any services (such as email hosting)? If yes, what are the services, when were they
agreed and how much did they cost?

Response: no.
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6. Does your organisation advertise or spend any money on Google? If yes, please can you outline what
expenditure has occurred and break down expenditure per calendar year (January to December) since
the payments first began?

Response: no.

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for an internal review.
Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date of receipt of the response to
your original letter and should be addressed to: Philip Bunt, Director of Business Services, UK Anti-Doping,
Fleetbank House, 2-6 Salisbury Square, London EC4Y 8AE. Please remember to quote the reference
number above in any further communications.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply directly to the
Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at: Information

Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF.
Yours sincerely
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